STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ,
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN

MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK

(850)413-6770

Jublic Serfrice Commizsion

April 10, 2007

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 AD MINISTRATIVE

Re: Docket No. 070245-E1

Dear Mr. Bumett:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidential treatment of certain information
contained in draft report setting forth a review of customer deposit procedures of Florida's five
investor-owned utilities, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 5,
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CLK Officlal Filing****6/29/20”~9:59 AM shewe
Matilda Sanders PsC-07- 0 552 -CF0
From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 9:51 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices D
Subject: Ordar / Notice Submitted }
Date and Time: 6/29/2007 9:50:00 AM
Docket Number: 070245-Et
Filename / Path: 070245 RCCOrder.ks.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
Copied to gcorders
Mary
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